
 City of Baldwin City 
 PO Box 86 

 Baldwin City, Kansas 66006 
 Council Meeting Agenda 

 Baldwin City Public Library 
 800 7th St 
 Baldwin City, KS 66006 

 TUESDAY 
 March 07, 2023 

 7:00 PM 

 A.  Call to Order-Mayor Casey Simoneau 

 B.  Approval of Agenda 

 C.  Consent Agenda 
 1.  Minutes 02.21.2023 
 2.   Special Event-Thunder on the Bricks Car Show 
 3.   Special Event-Smoke on the Bricks 

 D.  Public Comment: 
 Members of the public are welcome to comment on items relating to City business not listed on this 
 Agenda. Please stand and wait to be recognized by the Mayor. As a general practice, the comments may 
 or may not be acted upon by the Council during the meeting, or Council may refer the items to staff for 
 follow up. 

 If you wish to comment on an item listed on the agenda, a  sign-up sheet  is provided for you to sign in and 
 provide your address. You will be called on when the Agenda item of interest is under discussion by the 
 Council. 

 E.  Special Reports or Presentations 

 F.  Old Business 
 1.  Substation-location 
 2.  Condemnation Ordinance 
 3.  Rate Study 

 G.  New Business 
 1.  Library Board Appointment 
 2.  Sprinkler Systems 
 3.  SPRINT Grant Application 



 City of Baldwin City 
 PO Box 86 

 Baldwin City, Kansas 66006 
 Council Meeting Agenda 

 Baldwin City Public Library 
 800 7th St 
 Baldwin City, KS 66006 

 TUESDAY 
 March 07, 2023 

 7:00 PM 

 H.  Council Committee Reports 
 1.  Budget and Finance - Scott Lauridsen/Cory Venable 
 2.  Community Development - Cory Venable/Susan Pitts 
 3.  Public Safety - Susan Pitts/Jerry Smith 
 4.  Public Works and Utilities - Julie Constantinescu/Jerry Smith 
 5.  Strategic Planning - Scott Lauridsen/Julie Constantinescu 

 I.  City Administrator and Staff comments 

 J.  Council and Mayor comments 

 K.  Executive Session 
 1.  Non-elected Personnel 

 L.  Adjourn 

 City Council meets every first and third Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. in the Library community meeting room.  Council 
 work sessions are held the last Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. in the American Legion Hall. 



 City of Baldwin City 
 Minutes  

 Tuesday, February 21st 2023 

 A.  Call to Order    
 The Baldwin City Council was called to Regular Session at 7:00 p.m. at the Baldwin City Public  
 Library, 800 7th Street, with Mayor Casey Simoneau presiding. 

 Present were Council Members: Cory Venable, Jerry Smith, Susan Pitts, Scott Lauridsen and Julie 
 Constantinescu.  
   
 Also, attending: Glenn Rodden-City Administrator; Amara Packard-City Clerk; Lynn 
 Meador-Communications Director; Rob Culley-Public Works Director; Pat McComb-Director of 
 Electric Distribution; Jeff Winkler-Power Plant Superintendent; Chief Pattrick-Police Department; 
 Russ Harding-Planning and Zoning; and Dakota Loomis-City Attorney. 

 B.  Approval of Agenda    

 Cory Venable moved and Susan Pitts seconded to approve the agenda. Motion carried with a vote of 5 
 yes and 0 no. 

 C.  Consent Agenda    
 1.  Minutes 01.24.2023 
 2.  Special Event-Wellness Festival 

 Julie Constantinescu moved and Scott Lauridsen seconded to approve the consent agenda. Motion 
 carried with a vote of 5 yes and 0 no.  

 D.   Public Comment     

 E.   Special Reports or Presentations 

 F.   Old Business 
 1.  Substation 

 Mike Smaderer provided an updated estimate for the substation. 
 Jerry Smith moved and Julie Constantinescu seconded authorizing Glenn to enter into an execution 
 of agreement.  Motion passes 5-0. 

 G.  New Business 
 1.  MPO Seat 

 This year, the Metropolitan Planning Organization needs one of our council members to sit on their 
 board. 



 Julie Constantinescu moved and Jerry Smith seconded to appoint Susan Pitts to the board of 
 directors of the MPO. 

 Motion passes 5-0. 

 2.  Annexation-Cashatt 
 Mayor Simoneau recused himself. Russ Harding explained to the council that this property is 54 
 acres on E. High St, just before Glen Rockers property. The plan is for a subdivision to be built. 
 Cory Venable moved and Susan Pitts seconded to approve ordinance 1469. 
 Motion passes 5-0. Jerry Smith-yes, Susan Pitts-yes, Cory Venable-yes Scott Lauridsen-yes, and 
 Julie Constantinescu-yes. 

 3.  Resolution-Imminent Domain 
 The passing of this resolution will start the condemnation process for a construction easement at the 
 Orchard Lane culvert replacement project. The city has reached agreements with the other adjacent 
 landowners. The project will take up to 6 weeks. 
 Jerry Smith moved and Julie Constantinescu seconded to approve Resolution 2023-02. Motion 
 passes 5-0. 

 4.  Rate Study-Water 
 It has been five or six years since the city has had a rate study done to determine if our rates are in 
 line with other communities. Baker Tilly has proposed to do the rate study for the city for 
 approximately $9,000.00 for water and $38,500.00 for electric. The council asked Glenn to put out 
 an RFP for a rate study to see if we can find a cheaper rate. 

 5.  Rate Study-Electric 
 Discussed with the water rate study. 

 6.  Resolution-Authorization for lease purchase 
 This resolution authorizes the city to finance the new electric generators and the new electric truck. 
 Scott Lauridsen thought the city was paying for these items from the cash reserve. Passing this 
 resolution gives the city the option to finance these items if the council chose to do so. 
 Scott Lauridsend moved and Cory Venable seconded to approve the resolution to authorize the lease 
 purchase of up to $1,850,000.00. Motion passes 5-0. 

 H.   Committee Reports 

 1.  Budget and Finance - Scott Lauridsen/Cory Venable   
 Next meeting will be 02/24/23 at 7:45am.        

 2.  Community Development - Cory Venable/Susan Pitts  
 Next meeting will be 02/27/23 at 4:00. 

 3.   Public Safety - Susan Pitts/Jerry Smith 



 Next meeting will be on 3/14/2023 at 4:00. 

 4.   Public Works and Utilities - Julie Constantinescu/Jerry Smith  
 ●  Crew is working on filling potholes. 
 ●  Sullivan Square and Golf Course are checked daily. 
 ●  Master Gardeners storage area 
 ●  Coal Creek 
 ●  Orchard Lane 
 ●  Structures set at Hutson’s Pond. 
 ●  Crosswalk at Santa Fe Dr. is on hold. 
 ●  KDHE said catalyst not required 
 ●  Location for Substation. 
 Next meeting will be 03/09/23 at 9:00a.m.   

 5.   Strategic Planning - Scott Lauridsen/Julie Constantinescu 
 Next meeting will be 03/03/2023 at 3:30 2nd floor city hall. 

 I.   City Administrator and Staff Comments    

 The school board discussed the city’s offer, and they really appreciated the offer. They are going to take 
 it month by month and not commit to the deferment right now. 

 J.  Council & Mayor Comments    

 K.  Executive Session 
 Scott Lauridsen moved and Jerry Smith seconded to enter into executive session for 30 minutes for the 
 purpose of discussing non-elected personnel. This will include the mayor, council and Dakota Loomis. 
 Motion passes 5-0. 

 Mayor Simoneou called the meeting back to order at 8:30. 

 L.  Adjourn     
 Cory Venable moved and Julie Constantinescu seconded to adjourn the regular meeting. Motion 
 carried with a vote of 5 yes and 0 no. Time: 8:30 p.m. 

 Attest: 
 _______________________________ 
 Amara M. Packard  
 City Clerk 



         

 
 
 
 
 

SPECIAL EVENTS APPLICATION 
 

Submit completed application to City Clerk Office thirty (30) days prior to event 
 
 

Date: __________________ 
 
 
Name of contact person   

 
Phone                                       

 
Email                                        

 
Name of Sponsoring Business or Organization (if different than above) 

 
 
 

Address or location of event  
 

Describe the type of event proposed  
 

Date(s) of proposed event:  
 

Hours of operation:  
 

Please describe the details of your event in the space provided below. Attach additional sheets if 
necessary.    

 
 
 

Attendance: Total anticipated attendance: Persons Vehicles   
 
 

□ Electrical - does your event require electricity? □ No □ Yes (if yes, show location(s)on map) 
 

□ Barricades – does your event require street closure?  □ No □ Yes (if yes, show location(s)on map) 
 

Trash: How will trash be managed? □ Provide Own Trash Receptacles  

             □ Request City Services (show location(s) on map) 



         

 
Restrooms:  Number of Portable Restrooms _______  
 
Company to place/remove ________________________________ 
 

         Company contact info ___________________________________ 
 

Structures: Are temporary buildings, site improvements or alterations, grills, tents, canopies, inflatable 
structures, or live music proposed with this request?     □ No □ Yes 

 
If yes, please describe: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signs: Are signs or attention attracting devices proposed with this event? □ No □ Yes (if yes, show on 
map) 
 
 
Publicizing Event: Will the proposed event be advertised to the public? 

 
□ No □ Yes – Flyers □ Yes – Newspapers □ Yes – Radio/TV (Please attach copy) 



 

 

 
 
 

REQUIRED DOCUMENTS CHECK LIST: 
 
□ Completed Application 
 

□ Map - Attach a map showing street(s) and location of the event as described above. 
 

□ Insurance coverage – Applications for all events held on public property and/or assisted by the City of 
Baldwin City must be accompanied by a Certificate of Insurance identifying the City as "Additional Insured." 
Proof of liability and bodily injury insurance coverage at a minimum amount of $500,000.00 combined single 
limit per occurrence with a minimum aggregate limit of $1,000,000 is required. Insurance certificates must 
reference the event to be held and be dated within 30 days of the event. 

 
□ Application fees: $100.00 

 
□ Non-Profit: Application fee may be waived by the City Administrator if a letter showing non-profit status is 

included with application.  
 

□ Utility fees:  If electric service is requested, a fee of $25.00 plus the cost of electricity used will be assessed. 
Applicants must complete a utility card in advance and include with the application. 

□ Alcohol: If alcohol is to be served or sold a copy of the approved KSDR Form ABC-830 Temporary 
Permit Application and Agreement on file with the City Clerk. 

 
I certify that the information contained in and attached to this application is correct, and I agree to abide by the 
terms of the Code of the City of Baldwin City, Kansas, which regulate special events, and by the specific terms 
and stipulations of this permit. 

 
By signing this application, the applicants for a Special Event Permit agree to hold the City of Baldwin City 
and its employees harmless for any and all claims, lawsuits, or liability including attorney fees, costs allegedly 
arising out of loss, damages, or injury to person or person’s property occurring during the course of or 
pertaining to the Special Event caused by the conduct of employees or agents of applicants. 

 
 

Applicants Signature: ________________________________________________ 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Applications for a special event filed after thirty (30) days prior to the 

event may not be considered



 

 

 OFFICE USE 
 

 
Event Name: ___________________________________ 
 
Date Received:   Cash  or Check #   

 
Fee Paid $  Receipt No.   

 
         Fee Waived _______________________________________, City Administrator 
 

□ Permit issued    Council Approved ____________________ 
      Date approved 

□ Permit denied: 
 

Reason for denial:    
 
Application and map sent to and response received from appropriate Department(s) where applicable: 
 
□ Emailed Police   
□ Response received 

 
□ Emailed Inspection 
□ Response received 

 
□ Emailed Fire 
□ Response received 

 
□ Emailed Electric 
□ Response received 

 
□ Emailed Public Works 
□ Response received 

 
 
 Additional Notes:  

 




































	B. March 7 Agenda - Google Docs.pdf
	C.1. Feb 21 2023 Minutes.pdf
	C.3. Fillable Special Event Application.pdf
	C.3. SmokeOnTheBricks2022.pdf
	Scheduled Claims List.pdf

	Electric: Off
	Name of Sponsoring Business or Organization: Baldwin City Recreation Commission
	Address: Downtown Baldwin City
	Type of Event: Smoke on the Bricks BBQ Contest
	Date of Event: August 25-26 2023
	Text7: Fri 6:00am-Sat. 5:00pm
	Details of Event: This is a sanctioned BBQ contest through the Kansas City Barbeque Society.
	Number: 1500
	No: Off
	Barricades: Off
	no: Off
	Yes: Off
	No_2: Off
	Check Box17: Off
	City Services?: Off
	Date: 2/22/2023
	Conatact: Matt McClure
	Phone: 785-594-3670
	email: matt@baldwinrec.org
	# Portable Restrooms: 6
	Check Box30: Off
	Check Box27: Off
	Check Box31: Off
	Text20: Madden Rental
	Text21: 785-242-6820
	Check Box22: Off
	Check Box23: Off
	Text24: 
	Check Box25: Off
	Check Box26: Off
	Check Box28: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box33: Off
	Check Box34: Off
	Check Box35: Off
	Check Box36: Off
	Check Box37: Off
	Check Box38: Off
	Event Name: 
	Date Received: 
	Cash: 
	or Check: 
	Fee Paid: 
	Receipt No: 
	Fee Waived: 
	Council Approved: 
	Permit issued: Off
	Permit denied: Off
	Reason for denial: 
	Emailed Police: Off
	Response received: Off
	Emailed Inspection: Off
	Response received_2: Off
	Emailed Fire: Off
	Response received_3: Off
	Emailed Electric: Off
	Response received_4: Off
	Emailed Public Works: Off
	Response received_5: Off


